
 
 
 
 
January 14, 2022 
 
NZ Consultants 
1851 W. Indiantown Road 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
Attn: Gina Lawrence 
 
Re:   Seminole Improvement District’s  

Intention to Provide Water, Wastewater, and Irrigation Services  
  Project:  Pod H – Parcel G (a.k.a. Westlake Warehouse) [City of Westlake #SPR‐2021‐14] 
 
Ms. Laman, 
 
Please accept this letter as a commitment from Seminole Improvement District (SID) to provide water, 
wastewater, and irrigation services to the above referenced project.  It is our intention and within our 
capability to provide the needed water, wastewater, and irrigation services during and after completion 
of development of the project. SID has an interlocal utility agreement with Palm Beach County in which 
SID currently has the reserve capacity of potable water up to 5,000,000 gpd and wastewater capacity up 
to 4,000,000 gpd.   
 
If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office 

at 561‐392‐1991.  

 
Sincerely,  
 
Seminole Improvement District Engineer  
 

Ryan D. Wheeler 
Ryan D. Wheeler, P.E., LEED AP® 
 

Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers, Surveyors and Landscape Architects 
7900 Glades Road, Suite 100 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
Boca Phone: 561‐392‐1991      
Boca Fax: 561‐750‐1452 
 


